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Corporate profile

• In business since 1977:

o 240 employees

o 16 years hosting services

• Develop, maintain, implement and support construction 

infrastructure, Internet bidding and document workflow 

management solutions

• More than 20,000 users of Info Tech-developed software in 

45 states

o DOTs, local government agencies, consulting firms and contractors 
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Info Tech Products

• Info Tech develops and manages a portfolio of web-based 

construction software programs, including:

o The Bid Express Service

o The Doc Express Service

o The Appia Service
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What is the Bid Express Service?
• A web-based secure online solicitation management process 

for:

o Construction Bidding (Bid bonds, Item List, etc.)

o General Procurement (RFP, RFQ, RFI, etc.)

• Allows owner-agencies to post all bid document online and 

securely receive, via the Internet, any bid or proposal type for 

construction and general procurement

• Since 1999, nearly half a million electronic bids worth more 

than one trillion dollars have securely passed through the 

service
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What is the Doc Express Service?

• An e-construction solution for paperless contracting and 

document management

• Internet Filing Cabinet for submission and storage of 

construction cert documents

o The contract is the cabinet, and the cabinet has corresponding 

drawers (RFI’s, Material Certs, Shop Drawings, Environmental)

o Contractors/Suppliers Submit Documents

o Owner staff retrieve/review these Documents

• Each drawer has a configurable workflow and signature 

policy

• Built in role and contract based security

• Hosted, web-based, no VPN/FTP required
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• Web-based program for construction program administration 

and inspection

o Used by local agencies and consulting firms

o Can be used for all project types, both local and projects with federal 

aid

• No additional hardware or software is required

o All you need is an Internet Browser and connection

o Offline access is also an option!

What is the Appia Service?
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• Project imports and exports with Excel

• Fund source management and payment

• Daily reporting

• Item and material tracking with filtering

• Change orders

• Payments

• Built-in reporting, including query builder 

• Mobile accessible

• Standardized data collection and reporting

Appia Features
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• Transitioned from the FieldManager software to the Appia 

service in 2009

• Currently:

o 50 instances, 430+ users, 925+ total projects

o $670 million worth of active projects

o Over $1 billion has been managed with Appia

• NYSDOT & FHWA use for oversight, audits, etc.

• Locals and consultants use for all size & types of projects 

with and without federal aid

• Standardizing the project process 

New York LPA and the Appia Service
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• Info Tech works very closely with our customers; forming a 
long-term relationship
o Have been working in Ohio for more than 12 years

• Business expertise and customer support

• The Appia service is cost effective: 
o Can be used for any item-based project

o Easy to use and implement

o Customers have realized many benefits

• Provides easy access to information, streamlines processes 
and standardizes data collection

• Appia is currently being used in 18 states including multiple 
local government agencies in Ohio

Why the Appia Service?
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– Wanted latest technology and wanted to leverage the web with a focus 
on usability

– Effectively manages daily reports, funding, items, change orders, and 
payments

– Web based, mobile accessible, real-time and easy to use
• IPhones, IPads, laptops in the field and on desktop computers in the office

– The inspectors can enter data from the job site, as it happens, 
eliminating the memory factor and producing more accurate and 
complete information.

– Gives county engineers the ability to work remotely
• Can review and approve daily reports, estimates, and change orders from almost 

anywhere

• Saves a lot of time, since inspectors and construction administrator mostly in the 
field and not at the desk.

– Gives read only access to administrative team such as project 
managers, consultants, ODOT,etc

Why MCEO uses Appia? 
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– Can handle multiple funding sources with easy so there is no 
confusion.

• Has capability of setting up funding packages making it easier to track pay items 
which may or may not be eligible for reimbursement from certain funding sources.

• Projects with multiple fund sources, including North Dixie Drive Roadway 
Improvements (5.3 million, five funding sources) and the Ridge Avenue Bridge 
Project (5.2 million, two funding sources).

– Contractors benefit from prompt, accurate payments including change 
orders payments which translates into lower bid prices from 
contractors

– Contractor administrator and project managers making fewer trips to 
the job site since implemented.

– ODOT and FHWA has more confidence in their funds being used 
according to their standards and proper record keeping practices

• Successful audits with ODOT and FHWA

– Accurate tracking pay quantities and change order information 
keeping costs down

Why MCEO uses Appia?
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Overview of  Appia
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Overview of  Appia
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Project Home
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Project Home
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Overview of  Project
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Daily Activities
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Daily Report
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Daily Report-Inspector Dairy/Log
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Daily Report-Personnel
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Daily Report-Equipment
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Daily Report-Items
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Dairy Report-Attachments
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Dairy Report-Attachments-Photos
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Dairy Report-Attachments-Tickets, etc
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Dairy Report-History
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Project
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Project Items
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Project-Items



© 2015 Info Tech, Inc

Project-Material Association
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Project-Materials
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Project-Change Orders
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Project-Change Order
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Project-Change Order
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Project-Punch List
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Project Payments
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Project-Payment
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Project Payment-Work Performed
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Project Payment-Retainage and History
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Project-Detailed Payment Report
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Project-Detailed Payment Report



© 2015 Info Tech, Inc

Project-Attachments
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Project-Contractors
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Project-Funding



© 2015 Info Tech, Inc

Project-Funding
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Bid Tabulations
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Bid Analysis
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Bid Analysis
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Funding Dollars
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Searches
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Questions??
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• Stephanie Goff, Montgomery County Engineer’s Office

– 937-496-7565, goffs@mcohio.org

• Dan Medeiros, Montgomery County Engineer’s Office

– 937-496-7736, medeirosd@mcohio.org

• Alysa Williams, Infotech, Inc

– 352-381-4740, alysa.williams@infotechfl.com

• Mary Ellen Kimberlin, Infotech, Inc

– 614-264-3135, mekllc@columbus.rr.com

Contacts


